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Ameeting of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve

Vst

0 was held in Washington on Thursday, March 2, 1939, at 10:15 :
a
¥ m‘

PRESENT: Mr. Eccles, Chaimman
Mr. Ransom, Vice Chairman ,
Mr. Szymczeak
Mr. McKee
Mr. Davis
Mr. Draper

Mr. Morrill, Secretary
Mr. Bethea, Assistant Secretary
Mr. Carpenter, Assistant Secretary
Mr. Clayton, Assistant to the Chairman
i The action stated with respect to each of the matters herein-
fter Teferred to was taken by the Board:
Federal The minutes of the meeting of the Board of Governors of the
€Serve System held on March 1, 1939, were approved unanimously.
Memorandum dated February 27, 1939, from Mr. Goldenweiser,
th::c:{:r Of the Division of Research and Statistics, recommending
n, ®8 Lottie Kriegel, a secretary in that division, be reteined
e
e ojﬂanent basig when her probationary appointment expires at the
fig : Pusiness on May 7, 19%9, and that her salary be continued at
Rte ot $1,620 per annum.
Approved unanimously.
o Memorengum dated March 1, 1939, from Mr. Smead, Chief of the
Hg :1011 °f Bank Operations, recommending that the Board's weekly mem-

Statement be emended to show separately reporting member
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holdings of Treasury notes, Treasury bills, and United States
onds, Which heretofore had been published as a single item. The mem-
Oranmmlstated that this classification of United States Govermment
Obligati°n5 had been made possible by the revision of the weekly member
iy ondi tion report which was put into effect on February 8.
Approved unanimously.
Telegrem to Dr. Alfred H. Williams, Dean, Wharton School of

My
&nce"University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, read-

i

& "Board of Governors of Federal Reserve System has
E ogpginted you class C director of Federal Reserve Bank
‘ endihiladelphia for unexpired portion of three-year tem
¥o 18 December 31, 1941, and will be pleased to have
UT acceptance by collect telegrem."

Approved unanimously.

Letter to Mr. Brainard, Chairman of the Federal Reserve Bank

of gy
ey
elang, reading as follows:

take "The Board will be pleased to know that you have
frOmn time out from a busy life to study the excerpts
baur, 0 Annual Report for 1938 relating to problems of
Poge 8¢ and banking supervision and also that you pro-
th to intensify the work of increasing membership in
8 SYStem.

bany "The reasons that are most effective with nonwember
d1v1zuvary 80 ruch in the different districts and in in-
Pare 8l cases that the Board has never attempted to pre-
Dreg 8 formal statement of the arguments that might be
You ®Dted. However, it will no doubt be of interest to

%o know that the most successful work of this kind is

be
tiiﬁg done in the Chicago district by and under the direec-
o}

T Vice President Young, of the Chicago Bank. The
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"Chicago Bank has been able not only to sell the idea
i membership directly to many individual banks but also,
D some instances, to obtain the cooperation of corres-
Pondent banks. It has been evident that the best results
9Te obtained from working everlastingly at the problem
c°r°u8h the medium of personal, friendly contacts and
taﬁ‘espondence rather than merely through formal solici-
On. TFmphasis on maintaining continuous touch with
thros generally through the bank relaetions activities and
% ugh extension of every reasonable service and facility
© Members should be advantageous in this connection.
Gestinln the circumstances, if I might venture the sug-
Yo, on, it seems to me that one of the most helpful things
' could do in developing plans along the lines you have
Mind in your letter would be to get in touch with the
to §a€0 Bank and I believe that arrangements could be made
Siviave Vice President Young meet you for the purpose of
Bg you the benefit of their methods and experience."

Approved unanimously.

d Letter to Mr. Parker, President of the Federal Reserve Bank of
tleg
ta, Teading as follows:

Sely gThere is enclosed herewith a copy of a letter re-
&ti: by the Board from the President of The Barnett
inquinal Bank of Jacksonville, Jacksonville, Florida,
Federring whether the provisions of section 22(c) of the
Whe ial Reserve Act prohibit a director of a member bank,
A 8 in the real estate business and the business of
th 08 mortgage loans, from receiving a commission from
the OTrower on a real estate mortgage loan made by
11 ank or by the trust department of the bank. It
£ron te appreciated if you will reply to this inquiry
"he President of The Barnett National Bank.
ply For your information in connection with your re-
» 1t may be stated that, while it is not clear to us
& exat basis a transaction such as that described would
. Cepted from the law, violations of section 22(c) of
ine ederal Reserve Act are misdemeanors punishable by
Or imprisomment and, accordingly, the determination
Stitue Question whether any particular transaction con-
€S a violation of the provision is a matter within
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"the Jurisdiction of the Department of Justice. The Board
°f Governors is not given authority to prescribe regulations
Mith regard to this provision of the law, and the Board

S therefore not in a position to express sn opinion on a
Qestion arising thereunder which could be considered con-
trolling- However, with respect to the acceptance of a

€€ in comnection with & loan by the trust department of
4 member bank, attention is invited to a ruling made by

® Board of Governors on a somevhat analagous question,

*€., whether a loan made by the trust department of a
Nember bank to one of its executive officers is a viola-
Yon of the provisions of section 22(g) of the Federal
Resarve Act with regard to loans to executive officers
g Member banks. This ruling is published at page 324

T the 1936 Federal Reserve Bulletin."

Approved unanimously.
Letter to Mr. McRae, Chief Fxaminer of the Federal Reserve Benk
of B°8ton

» Teading as follows:

"Consideration has been given to your letter of Jan-

tgry 30, 1939, and the enclosed memorandum opinion of
tiﬁn331 for your bank regarding the applicability of sec-
n

32 of the Banking Act of 1933 to the service of Mr.
BawreHCG Coolidge as a director of The National Shawmut
Sk of Boston and as a director of Fidelity Fund, Inc.
Nant "It appears thet Fidelity Fund, Inc. is an invest-
trip trust and has never engaged in underwriting.or dis-
Begtuting securities, except its own. The question whether
S lon 22 as smended applies in the present case, there-
e ® depends solely on whether the Fund is 'primerily
€8ged' in selling its own shares.

"According to the information submitted, Fidelity
duri’ Ine. has been in operation for about nine years and
ap Dg the past three years it has sold and repurghased
n Proximately one-third of its chares each year with a
Ty lcrease of about 5 per cent each year of‘the tgtgl
COuner Of shares outstanding. In his memorandum opinion
in Sel for your bank has drawn & distinction between an

Vestment trust to which the issue and sale of shares
°f primary importance in order to obtain the necessary
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"Working capital, and an investment trust which has been
OPerating for some time, where the sale of its own shares
® Mo longer of primary importance or one of its primary

8ctivities but where its primary activity is the invest-
?ent and reinvestment of its funds. Your counsel consider
t?at by reason of its history and the nature of its opera-
ons Fidelity Fund, Inc. should be regarded as coming
W?thin the latter classification and that while the ques-
'on is not entirely free from doubt, the investment trust
S; 00t primarily engaged in the issue and sale of its
8e2§es or in any of the other activities described in
lon 32 of the Banking Act of 1933,
i "As your counsel point out, each case of this kind
init be decided on its own facts, and in view of all the
reaOTmation submitted in this case, the Board sees no
S0n to differ with the conclusion reached by your counsel
8 section 32 is not applicable.™

Approved unanimously.

Thereupon the meeting adjourned.
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Chairman.






